
             Saracen’s Head Hotel / Molly O’Grady’s / Knight & Garter
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)

Note –

An inn has existed on this site since 1312, but the name ‘Saracen’s Head’ is first mentioned in the 16th 
century.  The pub was a popular cock-fighting venue during the 18th century.  It was re-built in 1904 to a 
design by Leicester architect Stockdale Harrison, being Grade II listed in 1995.  It was also re-named

(Molly O’Grady’s) in 1995, before a refurbishment via a collaboration between Everards and the

Beautiful Pubs Collective in 2017 saw it re-named (Knight & Garter) once more.
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              Saracen’s Head Hotel (1901)                        Saracen’s Head Hotel (1981 – Chris Pyrah)
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          Molly O’Grady’s                                                Molly O’Grady’s (sign)
Location – 14 Hotel Street – Northeast side between Market Place & Market Place South.

Brewery –  Everards, Leicester.
Saracen’s Head Hotel landlords –
1794-1829
Thomas Neal(e) / John Neale




(Note – the 1794 Directory lists the ‘Saracen’s Head Inn & coffee house’ with an address of

‘Friar Lane’) 

(Note – the 1818 Directory lists ‘’Thomas Leigh’ as landlord)
1835-47
William Hartley
1854-55
John Simpson
1861
Elizabeth Simpson

1862
Edward Bloodworth




1863
Elizabeth Simpson





    (Note – the 1862 & 63 Directories list the address as ‘8 Hotel Street’)

1864
Edward Bloodworth

1867-70
Frederick John Simpson (victualler)
1875-77
Mrs. Rosa Simpson (victualler)
1878-99
George Kinton Billings (victualler)
1901-02
‘Saracen’s Head’ listed but no landlord named

1903
John Crouch (victualler)

1904
RE-BUILT

1906-32
Thomas Frederick Tolton (victualler)
1936-41
Thomas Desmond

1947-57
George Clark

1958-71
‘Saracen’s Head Hotel’ listed but no landlord named

Molly O’Grady’s landlords –
1995

RE-NAMED

Knight & Garter landlords –

2017

RE-NAMED

